
ACTION ITEM May 21, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Noel Beard
SUBJECT: Consideration of/to approve the Board Members’ expenses for the Triple I Conference

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the Board members’ expenses as presented.

• The Board of Education will cover their lodging expense ____.

• The Board of Education will cover their cost of the Conference ____.
• The Board of Education will cover their cost of meals _____.

MOVED BY: _____________________________ Seconded: _______________________________

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________

__________ MR. POOL __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________

__________ MRS. TRACE __________

Background Information:
November 21-23, 2025; Chicago, IL| IASB|IASA|IASBO Annual Conference- Registration opens June 2

$540/person for the Conference
$200/person deposit per guestroom if lodging is requested.
$175/Workshop Pre-Conference
Fees for additional Conference features may also apply.


